
 

  

 
Memorandum 

 
Memorandum No:  23-024 
 
Date:  February 15, 2023 
 
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners 
 
From:  Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
Re: P3 Competitive Period Inquiry  
 

 
At the Conference Meeting on February 7, 2023, a question was asked about the 

number of days that were set aside for the competitive period for Public Private 

Partnerships proposals. Below you will find each one and their associated days. 

Beckham Inter Miami Stadium 21-days 

Aquatics Center 21-days 

One Stop Shop 60-days 

ISHOF 21-days 

Water Treatment Plant 90-days 

Las Olas Parking Garage 30-days 

Movie Studio 21-days 

Pickleball 21-days 

Boring Company 45-days 

 

Please let me know if you have any further questions on this topic.  

C: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager 
 Susan Grant, Assistant City Manager 
 Patrick Reilly, City Auditor 
 David R. Soloman, City Clerk 

D’Wayne M. Spence, Interim City Attorney 
Department Directors 
CMO Manager 

Greg Chavarria (Feb 15, 2023 12:22 EST)
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